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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:16 PM
To: 'Sobieraj, Justin'; Horne, Mark (MarkHorne)
Cc: Kwong, Loretta
Subject: RE: Chevron #20-6265; 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville; Status Followup

Justin, 
Thanks for the update.  I do recall this discussion as a potential approach, but didn’t recall if it was proceeding. 
To keep this proceeding, let’s revisit an extension date by the end of the month; once you have made contact 
with the elevator operators. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Sobieraj, Justin [mailto:Justin.Sobieraj@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:09 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Horne, Mark (MarkHorne) 
Cc: Kwong, Loretta 
Subject: RE: Chevron #20-6265; 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville; Status Followup 
 
Mark, 
Thanks for the email.  
 
The last we talked, I believe we discussed going back to the original approach of placing the summa canisters in the 
elevator sumps. Our approach will be to place and retrieve the summas using either an attached cord or some sort of 
hooking device (without personnel entering into the sumps). We will be able to determine the best method for 
placement/retrieval once we perform the initial site visit/survey and further understand the sump details. Right now we 
are having difficulty getting the elevator operators to contract with Arcadis – we hope to get a resolution to this issue 
soon and will let you know as soon as we are able to schedule the site activities. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Justin Sobieraj, PG | Senior Geologist | justin.sobieraj@arcadis.com 
Arcadis 
100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, California  94903 
M: 415.858.8310 
www.arcadis.com 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:01 AM 
To: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne) <MarkHorne@chevron.com> 
Cc: Sobieraj, Justin <Justin.Sobieraj@arcadis.com> 
Subject: Chevron #20‐6265; 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville; Status Followup 
 
Mark, 
 
I wanted to followup on the attached Request for Funds that was sent in early late August, as ACEH has not 
received a check to allow oversight of the environmental case.  Because the subject site is not in the UST 
program, oversight costs must be recovered directly from identified responsible parties.  Chevron has been the 
lead RP at the site. 
 
I also wanted to followup on the status of garage vapor sampling in or around the elevator.  We last discussed 
a response by Chevron by October 30th, now several weeks past. 
 
It also looks like I may owe you an extension for the report submittal due to the need to identify a methodology 
for vapor sampling in the elevator pit.  Part of the timing associated with the extension requires a response 
regarding the methodology. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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